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memorandum

Date: 5/6/99

To: Don Hwang, Alameda County Environmental Health Services
From: Keg Alexander, Streamborn

RE: 4401 Market Street, Qakland CA

Mail: P.O. Box 8330, Berkeley CA 94707-8330

We have reviewed the analytical results from the first phase of GeoProbe soil and
groundwater sampling at 4401 Market Street. Please refer to the attached figure for a

-summary of the analytical results and our proposed boring locations for the second phase of -

Probe sampling.

decussad on the phone, approximately 1-inch of free product was discovered in
boring. BIO Consequently, the second phase of our investigation will focus on delineating

. the free product plume. Borings B5, B6, and B7 will be completed as originally planned.

BonngsBB B14, and B15 are located to help define the lateral extent of the plume. 1

t that free product is present in the vicinity of well MW2; however, this well is
oreened at a depth of 20 to 25 feet while the depth to groundwater was observed at
approximately 13 feet. Finally, boring B16 is located to help evaluate the downgradient
extent of the dissolved gasoline plume. The sampling protocol will be as described in our
previously submitted workplan.

susp

We will proceed with the second phase of the investigation after we receive your verbal
approvai. Fiease caii me ai 310/528-4234 to discuss.

Attachment

Office: 900 Santa Fe Avbnue, Alhany CA 94706 §
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Note: Basemap from W.A. Craig {1997b).

7522 Approximate limits of soil excavation during tank removal Locations of former underground tanks and
limits of excavation from W.A. Craig {1994)/

N Former underground storage tank .
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